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After the Great War... 

...the legacy for Bleasdale 

Thomas J. Keighley was the farmer  

at New House Farm in 1926. Eventually, 

it became part of the Bleasdale Estate.  

Early 1950s (Note the cabins in the garden) 

All photographs from Bleasdale Archive unless otherwise stated. 

   "When    "When   

  Mrs Keighley   Mrs Keighley   

 lived at New House  lived at New House   

it was a shop. She made her own it was a shop. She made her own 

iceice--cream cream -- it was damn good!  it was damn good!   

From the cabin in From the cabin in the garden the garden 

she sold pints of tea to hikers."she sold pints of tea to hikers."  

 

From an interview with Jack Wilkins, 5th September 2005 

A Miss Entwisle  

bought  

NEW HOUSE FARM NEW HOUSE FARM   

sometime  

between 1918 and  

1921 and renamed it  

"Sunflowers""Sunflowers"  
She developed the  

premises as a poultry  

farm and furnished the  

farmhouse with stylish, modern  

furniture but in August 1923  

she put the entire property  

up for sale.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

FARMING IN  

BLEASDALE  

in the 1920s  


